] Approved ForRelease 2003/08/13 : CIA-RDP84B00H30™Bd0506080008-4

27 July 1981

EAM IO l A Y T
: 0 oL .

FULE: atines S

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, DDSET Career Development Course
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-bFROM; . Harry E. Fitzwater
oo Deputy Director for Administration

- SUBJECT: Student Nomina%ion for DDS&T Career Development
i . Course No. 21

REPERENCE: D/DDSET/CDC Memorandum (2986-81) to DDA, dtd 6 July
' 1981; Same Subject

1, This is to acknowledge your recent invitation to
nominate d Directorate of Administration officer to attend the
twenty-£first running of your Career Development Course (CDC).

We apprecidte having our personnel participate in this excellent
and in-depth training experience and, since its inception, have
had the pleasure of nominating an officer to attend each of the
CDC classes, Highly complimentary of the program you offer, our
past atténdees have found the course to be both professionally
and personally enriching.

2. We have completed an extensive review of eligible
Directorate of Administration candidates but, unfortunately, were
unable to identify an officer who could be made available for the
twelve-week period CDC No. 21 will be in session. Again, we
appreciate the invitation to participate in your Career Development
Course and look forward to nominating a candidate to attend the
spring 1982 CDC class.

STAT

//(/_naxxy L. PltZwaterl
STAT DDA/CMO/

STAT Retyped/0/ADDA:cn (28 Jul 1981)

Distribution:
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- DDA Subject
1 - DDA Chrono
1 - CMO/DDA DDS§T/CDC File w/background
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